Jamil Ahmad

Assistant Professor of Practice

AXACT PVT LTD , DHA PH 2 ISLAMABAD

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: ddmrc@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512714530



About

Dr. Jamil Ahmad is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Jamil Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in ELECTRICAL UET Lahore , Pakistan	1984 - 1988
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2023- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Visiting Faculty	2021 - 2023
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
REGIONAL HEAD ADMIN	2017 - 2018
BOL Enterprise Pvt Ltd , G6/4 Islamabad	
REGIONAL HEAD ADMIN	2012 - 2016